Government of Odisha
Sports & Youth Services Department
C-1, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar-751012
SYS-CC-CC-0002-2021- 254 51 Bhubaneswar, Dated April 05, 2021

Clarifications

Clarifications are hereby issued in respect of the queries received from the firms by e-mail within
due date and time and as discussed in the virtual pre-bid meeting held at 3PM on March 31, 2021.

SI. | RFP Clause Query Response
No.
1 | 3178 EMD In this connection, we would like | In case the bidder has
dated to inform you that as per the MSME registration
March current Govt. Notification, EMD | certificate, EMD is not
22, is not applicable for all the applicable. Proof of MSME
2021 tenders. In place of EMD only registration and relevant
the ‘Bid Security Declaration’ is | Govt circular showing
supposed to be given by the exemption from payment of
Bidders. Copy of Govt. EMD must be submitted.
Notification/ Office But the bidder has to pay
Memorandum for EMD is the Bid Processing Fees
attached herewith for your positively.
reference.
2 | -ditto- | Technical You have mentioned the The specification will remain
specifications | ‘Piezoelectric Technology'. unchanged and shall be as
You are also requested to mentioned in the RFP.
amend the clause in the Superior technology can or
Technical Specifications to read | may be considered in the
as ‘Piezoelectric Technology/ | technical bid if duly justified
Strain Gauge Technology’ in by the vendor in their
place of existing specification. proposal.
3 | ditto- | Technical ‘Piezoelectric Technology’: In | -ditto-
specifications | order to include more force
plates, this clause may be
modified as ‘May have STRAIN
Gauge Technology or
Piezoelectric technology
should record 3D Forces for
each Leg separately’. This
clause may be modified, ‘May
record Vertical forces (1 D) for
jump analysis or may record
3D forces for each leg’




Sl. | RFP Clause Query Response
No.

‘Data Acquisition System’ It
may be modified as ‘data
acquisition system must be
contained within the Force
plates, so they simply use a
USB connection direct to the
computer (no external Data
Acquisition System required)’

‘Synchronization with 3 D
Motion Analysis’ It may be
modified as ‘May be used in
real time with 3 D Motion
Analysis for different tests for
enhance reporting’

‘PC i7 with minimum 16 GB
RAM, 32-inch Monitor...” THIS
MAY BE DELETED as many
systems do not come up with
Laptop & the Laptop may be
purchased in addition or need to
supply separately. This may be
modified as ‘SMART TV with 43
Inch Screen with HDMI
capacity’

No queries have been received from any firm regarding the RFP No. 3179, 3180, 3181 and 3182.
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Deputy Secretary to Government

MemoNo. 25L6< Date: QSN»OL[, 20&/

Forwarded to Deputy Secretary, IT Branch, Sports and Youth Services Department with request
to publish this document in the Department website today, i.e., April 5, 2021, with the caption,
‘CLARIFICATIONS ON PRE-BID QUERIES IN RFP NO. 3178, 3179, 3180, 3181 AND 3182
DATED MARCH 22, 2021'. It is requested to confirm the undersigned when the document gets

published. w
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Deputy Secretary to Government
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